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Dear 

Freedom of Information Act Request 

I am writing in response to your e-mail of the 15th March 2024. Your request has been 
processed using the Trust’s procedures for the disclosure of information under the Freedom 
of Information Act (2000). 

Requested information: 

1. Please could you provide the name and email for the following job roles within your
organisation, as of March 2024?
a. Chief Operating Officer
b. Deputy Chief Operating Officer
c. Director of Performance- Chief Finance Office
d. Director of Operations- Chief Operating Officer

e. Associate/ deputy Director of Operations
f. Patient Access Manager

Information relating to members of the Board can be found at 
https://www.combined.nhs.uk/about-us/our-board/our-board/ 

2. Please could you provide the names and email addresses for the following, within the
following specialities:

General Surgery N/A
Clinical Director:
Service Manager:

Urology N/A
Clinical Director:
Service Manager:

Trauma & Orthopaedics N/A
Clinical Director: 
Service Manager: 

ENT N/A 
Clinical Director: 
Service Manager: 
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Ophthalmology N/A 
Clinical Director: 
Service Manager: 

Dermatology N/A 
Clinical Director: 
Service Manager: 

Cardiology N/A 
Clinical Director: 
Service Manager: 

As we are a Mental Health Trust, we do not provide these services and therefore we 
are unable to assist you with this part of the request. 

3. Has the Trust utilised the services of an Insourcing Company (utilising Insourced clinical
staff within Trust facilities to undertake additional activity) – within the Financial Year
2021/2022 and 2022/23 if you have them? No

4. Which specialties has the Trust utilised Insourcing for within the Financial Year
2021/2022 and 2022/23 (if you have them) and the spend in each of those specialties?
N/A

5. Which specialties has the Trust utilised Outsourcing for within the Financial Year
2021/2022 and 2022/23 and the spend in each of those specialties? N/A

6. Which insourcing company/s has the Trust utilised within the Financial Year 2021/2022
and 2022/23 and the “Framework” status of the company? N/A

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal 
review of the management of your request. Internal review requests should be submitted 
within two months of the date of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be 
addressed to: Dr Buki Adeyemo, Chief Executive, North Staffordshire Combined Healthcare 
Trust, Trust Headquarters, Lawton House, Bellringer Road, Trentham, ST4 8HH.  If you are 
not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the 
Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: 
Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 
5AF. 

Yours sincerely 

Nicola Griffiths 
Deputy Director of Governance 
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